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Linda Williams

To: Paula Isler
Subject: RE:

Ok, thanks we're opening a docket cancel them.

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2001 11:02 AM
To: Linda Williams; Jackie Knight

Cc: Jackie Gilchrist

Subject: RE:

Yes. In fact they have a $50 overpayment, which could be applied to the 2001 RAF I think.

Jackie, can you transfer the second $50 payment to the 2001 RAF, so that they won't owe
anything? Let me know. Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2001 10:59 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject:

We have a letter from Hotel Connect Management, Inc. requesting cancelation of IXC Cert.
Are they paid up?
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September 25, 2001

Monique Byrnes

Technologies Management Inc.
Post Office Drawer 200

Winter Park, Florida 32790-0200

Docket No. 011241-TlI
Dear Ms. Byrnes:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of Interexchange
Telecommunications Certificate No. 7447 by Hotel Connect Management, Inc. effective
9/25/01, which was filed in this office on September 25, 2001, and assigned the above-
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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